Farmington, New Mexico
June 29, 1965

0i1 Conservation Commission
P O Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexice

Attention: Nr, A, L. Porter
Secretary-Director

Re: Request for Admimistrative Approval
for tubingless completion Sentinel
Petroleum Corp Jicarills-Abeél Ne. 3
N-31-24N-4¥, Rio Arriba Coumty

Gentliemen:

Request is hersby made for sdministrative spproval of a tubingless comple-
tion for the sbove well. The well is completed in the Pictured Cliffs
formation st s depth of 2501 feet.

4-1/2 inch casing was cemented at 2574 feet. The caleulated shsolute open
flow is 11,336 MCF/D, and the well makes very little or mo liquid productiom.
Therefor, there is no liquid-lifting preble= at this time., If the need for
tubing should develop in the future, we will install it st that time.

The well is now connected and csanot be produced umtil an sdministrative
order has been issued, sppreving the cempletion., We will appreciate smy-
thing you can do to expedits the sbove matter.

Yours very truly,

Wiyne 5. SaIth, Agemt
Sentinel Petrolemm Corporation
P O Box 1618

Parmington, New Mexico

wBS/b y

¢c » Emexy C Arnold -
Aztec Office, OCC
Sentinel Petr Corp
Denver, Colorado




